From: Victoria Pitts

To: Ailsa Teasdale; Planning

Subject: Re: High Farm, Foss Hill, Ugglebarnby, - NYM/2017/0633/FL
Date: 07 November 2017 19:32:39

Dear Ailsa

Re: NYM/2017/0633/FL
At last night's meeting the parish council's decision was as follows:
RESOLVED No Obijections with the following comments:

e Advise the NYMNP & NYCC on the damage caused to Tom Bells Lane by the farmer using
approximately 500m of the Lane to move the herd between fields twice a day

e Can some alternative agreement be made, ie a cow path within the bounds of the Fields to
prevent damage to the Lane which, during wet weather, is very difficult to negotiate

Regards

Victoria

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire

YO21 1UA

NYMNPA

08/11/2017
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